
ltUd at. U. PJW.a d .. -Oft&., G......, 
CM-~ar-, )1 Aueust l'J49, at 3 p.a. 

r:&•••· . ., ... 

. . ... . • • 

• •• 

• • • ' .. • • • .. .. . 



!he 0BUJ1W1 IDDOUDCed tbat the Special Graap ot tbe C~tt.ee 

IIIIIIMald.oa •Lane• fo!." lnaertion L"l J..rticJ.e J. ot the CCJ~mmtion. The 

al.tioa read aa follower "'tiDe' ..au •• ane nt the parte into 

the carriaa~ ia d1't'1eib1e, •ch auttioieat in width tor ODe 

The o.t!ttM !!I!!MIII!llk MsJ!!ied yie 4ef1p1Yfp ot the 
•*r11B "lap!" propo!!Cl1!r tl!• Special Gra!P ·tqr inaerWpp ia 

t..Hoiele 15. 

1'be CH.'uHMi.M intl'C'duced the Caecboe1.wait ~fti'JIIl8llt' e mtD:l-

WWIIIIa ~ ot Atttele lS (Doetalllt 1/CCJfP.S/19). He · 

• •L%' conaiderecl tbat the aaendment lballld DOt be accephd, as the 

Clin"etim was conoemed 8t)1e~ with road and IIIOtor trarusport. 

Mr. BIJ11-AIDIRS.IIf (DenD&rk), Mr. DIJIIWIS ftll. CDIST 

w-~~tniitubdts) and Mr. Pm'l' (1•1&1•). conlic:lerecl that the Caechoeloftk 

tlot'-IIMIItte addition •• umeceeeart, ae in •betanoe it was all'ead;r 

H4 1n the COIIT8Dt1on. 

Jlr. ZACH (Caecboel.onlda) N1cl that the word1ag ot hie 

..-P~I&l •• based ca a text propoeed btr the Intemational RailWI' 

• the 1nteot1on bein& ~t adnrt1.-ente ·lDCl eUd.lar notices, 

ld.&bt be oontueecl with the apprcwed Iiane, should be prahibit.ud. 

!be: c~e.!_t!.1!!~\!!l.!tl~ •. cu~eloftk Gove~t' •...F.O.P.'~ 

.18!=--.I'Jt. Jlq~:·~~Ll9J ~o ~ -RA!'W'L_H).i.9LA!'!l9le A1· 

The CHAIRMi.N aunOUDCeJ that, at hie requeet, the Secretariat . . 
Ill prepared tor the eoneideratiall ot tbe CCIIDittee a draft ot 

J*ta&n,pb 6 ot A.rtic1e 1S, read1.n& u follows: ",\e tar &e possible, a 

cu. qate ot aisna aD1 a1pala shall be adopted b7 contipOd.a 

AlternatJ. Te unitOl"m SJ'atema are cODto.ined. in the Protocols 



( ) -liM... ........ .. ... ,u.. bll 41i. .. ,ia6 dill 

....... M ftAG)IIa tM -"•• '1M dnft pt'QpDe.ci Q ............. .. 

Cballp, ...... tUA - ..at.a1D eendD el....C. 11blob bLa .... . 

-.land iapert.aDt.. Por '18Bp)e, tiM qae.U• of ~

S,.,..,.\817 tns\ell. llltllllA bia ...at.rr toll.w tale .,n. et - -
tJsa\" ol 'll'be\, wld.tll ~ aa.N ,. \lie Ceanll\Ud 

a ~..- OCNfttl7 ldlulrecl to a '-Aaal.l¥ dUtetWI\ IP'• 
~ WINlcl )Iii ., ..... tiaft 118 111.\b ....... w 

1\ 111.4 ..,.,._. \larw&b 1\a.aclle~ 
c.a.-u., 
ot :protooola, tlld.tll 1114 DO\ ._ ... '--l Mton ill • dl.l••••· 

lw aceordt nc17 J4'0PM81l \be follcn4ae al.MI'Datift 'liftft 

......... 6 ot A1'tilole 15• ~ &pond ..,._ , ...... . 

.... ,,..,. ldd in ..._..le(a) 81111 4(b). Qolll\ . ..-. ..... 11!1 
1111r Hl.eat dtMI' 'Ute - or tiM ..._.. • 

that a 

• 



Mr. KOUSHBAROFF (United States ot America) 1 re~ to OM 

.ot the points raised by the Indian representative, said that the idea 

of a protocol instead of an annex haq.. hllP.n introduced to avoid tbe 

necessity ot duplicating anna~e in tho body ot the Convention. As 

reprds the alt~mativu dratt submitted by the Indinn representatin, 

he could not accept it without fUrther study. 

Mr. BIJUM ('l'urkey) proposod that the question ol lilbether 

caatiguous countries s."aould adopt a uniform aysttm l!lbould be settled 

once and tor all. His own country we.s at the opposite extraae to 

ccuntrios like the Phillppina Republic,· in that it had m.arJT neipbourl 

and _,uld tind ditticulty in knowing lolhich to follow, 

The CHl IRIWf thought that agrelllllent should be reached 

re&ional.l71 taking the continents as the basic regional units. 

The COIII!dtteo decided to deter discussion ot the alttmatH!: ... ~ · 

ckJtts in order }o permit the Indian .and United States representatiwe 

to !!!leaJOur to reach a mutuallY acceptal;)le arctt, in collaboratiop 

!ltd! other delegp.tiona which rt~gg.rdfd the drafts sl:'bl:d.tted · as 
. . . 

••Uatactoa. 

Mr. PLUMl!Z (Switzerland.). t.aldn! up t.hA •'t...~""!'!= ... : 

paragra):h 2 of Article .3 of Annex 4 at th~ previous meetinc, said that 

U the South African delegatiun' t> pl"Uposoo amendment (Do.cument 

J/OtMr.S/33) referred onl.7 to danger signa, it should prQperq be 

berlied in Chapter U ot .'umex 4• He thought, hew&ver, that there •s 

.tticient substance in that am&ndmont to ~rr311t the addition to 

paragra~D 2 ot .\rticle 3 ot the toUowing wrds: "In principle, ttveq 

~ ahall hava ita approved Sflllbol. Speci~ additional iniicatione 

a., M added on a rectangular plate attached below the sign.• 

Mr. 'l'HIROT (France) considered tht~.t paragraph 2 ot :..rticle '' 

1'..,:1 in conjunction with paragraph 1, coverod the addition. SQgeatecl by 

the Swiss representative. 

The CHAIBMi.N proposed as a compromisE: solution the addition ot 

the words "and in certain countries mq be adm1 tted" after the worda 

llin certain cases" in the tlrst line ot puagraJil 2. 



it. 

pla-.., ... - to , ... AIM taa.MlYM. 

(!Mia) ,_. ... - t.1ou ill ld.• __ .. 

...,. 'YW7 ec~~MiiiiiiiMiW t 

-•L"S.• apa••W at. Clwlt_..... 
' t.be wl'd8 "iiadiftoat.!oMI' *'-~ H ab.U....,.. 

-..tlt.laD8". 

lire !AJUa (Uid.W liftFola) aplwtMCt t.b&t. oena1l1 .&n'UI•-"' 

. ...-1'1••• *lela b8d adAptecl the boll.ow Vi-ale r••• 'eadM 'W· 
1931 Qlaw.U.., W ~eel a rectaphr plate Hlow to alw 
lDIIS.ea\1- ftqll1r.a" l.ooal oaacu:u.... •• bM*l that. tM ... 

Abt- d.,_•IIU•'• • at ..t ..,.U '- ao•P'ecl• 

Ill'. (rna..)~ tbat. a008J"au• ot 
~·• l:1r *• a-til Atrlom delepti:a &Jill M&pport,e4 1:1r till ' ••UL~ . . a....- NJR .. tat.t ... 1IIIGl4 Yltiate Ute at~· \o produoe a--~ 

-.rM .,_... ot I"H4 "'ru'•· Hi• a~e aoanw.r, 1zi w · ...... 
--~ot ·~1 Wqnedtolballpel...-.1ai 

.,..._, lle cftiMr CIOallt.ri•• llhCNlA ., t*l'P'"4-~ 

tollclw ftit. ill 1116_.._.. ot .Uand.ti!F. Adld.tt~, a 

1lfll" ~ ~. bat "'ffllltll• IIIDilA be prepl.l'e4 to ......... 

ia tM aaue ot a ~ tbat 10Uld be IOOeJII'ecl thftNita•t t.lae 
. 
. tll8 CI'UMAI Pl'f08ecl tbat. paracnph 2 r.t Article' '-

lilallltal )ae 1.t ...-.., a4 ~ lt. IIMIIW' be Nt*!ll .... 

... ._..., •~. t• Reb o\laer •li&b' dnt~ Mditl•t. 

per.f~ at.iatied • 

.. lUI., tr a....-r,, Wen ~· ac.~.-raJ 



'l't!!! C(e' tttt.;, adopted paramlih 2 of Ai;t.icl~ 3 aJlli the 

¥man• t ·p£Qposal to add the Wllpie 11and in c~rtain c..untri~:~a. ,.·, be 

-~usltt i!ft~r tht~ 'words 11in cert~.in casE;:s11 , subJect _t~ rt:viflinn of·t.he 

teXt bx the Speci&l Group. 

Mr. T.\YLOR (United Kingd<Hil) reserved- his country's positiAil on 

parasr,aph 2 ot Article J. 

~icle ~ et Annex 4. 

Mr. TAYLCB (Unittid. Kingdom) said that the colours had b.ac:n 

caretullT BpEJeitied ou ali thti important signs and sigr.als. It his 

country were to adopt paragraph 1 of .A.rticltS 4, it would be compelled 

to carr,y out substantial alt~ratione ot numerous signs ot relativelf 

minor importance. Difterant colour systems were used for ciiffdrent 

classes of roads, nnd in additit')n special signs wer~ used for Service 

Departments which w~re of great value to Service drivers. He 

therefore proposed that ,mragraph l be delet.t:d as unnec~ssary. 

Mr. THIROT (Prance) did not ccmsid~r thc:t. paragra}il 1 ~tail&ci 

the ditliculties mentioned b7 the United Kin&dan rerresentative. In 
.; 

his viii!IW there was nothing to prc:vont the use ot one aeritts of colours 

for one class ot road.. 

Mr. PUJMEZ (Switzerla.ncl). thought tbr.t paragraph 1 did not 

permit the use ot one s~t ot colo~rs tor one specific class 

ot roade. ~nsideration shc.u!d be given to the possibility ot aJn(>.nding 

the text. to make it more precise. 

The CHAIIIIAN su.ggtSsted that the ditticult;y ~ bu met if thlj 

wrde "for &111' .ontt class ot road and" were added alter th~:~ words "each 

COW1t!7"• 

0 

Mr. 'IHIRO'r (Franee) thought that a more compreb&rusive .. .amezadment 

to the .same ettect could be achieved by adding tha words "used tor the 

•- plrp08e" at the end ot the paragra}il. 

Mr. 'l'AIUit (Un:t_tC:Jci Kincdom) was unable to aCC.dpt ei thor 

amendment, ae neither ·wauld cover all the diffi~ti.es that woul:d ·be . . 
aperienceci in liie. cQUn:try. 



llr.. 'l'HlliOr (P.nDce) 81111••t.ecl t.bat the 8ddi.tion :~.t tb6 

~ of Ule •u...a Ullle1" the euw ccadit.ianl" 

aU ............... ... 

if Ap• lu. !INa Hw ad41\iag qt t.U sJ'9tt "UIS Hllfler t.h9! lEI 

SJPW.1 !''''. 

Mr. PLIIIIZ (Switaerltl.lld) Mid tbat. bie CCNiltr.r would M 

agdlUna to adopt; ~pb 2 of A.rticl• 4, aa dpa ~ 

.-.. carried 011 the .: uwree 814• thft 1lo311&8& ot the nut 'dl.lap 

te.e on the MAli, M wll u the ti1t.aDcea aoRCenK-<l • 

... att•pt. eh.wl lN UAle to pc.:nd.t t."at. pn.ctica. 

Hr. l'llt,...v:t (Ierael) Hicl tbat his CO\Ul\1'1 coneid.,jred 

..... n,A,lS sbRld.-. ue ... to -a \he eal of anr reetrl~1oa, 
•Nl7 US&t of 1. epeQCl reltricrt4on, ·that , ~at u. ebcalA 

alt1.D4 ... .q to tbe rnw•• eid• of e1&n n,.A..llt, 'tMt a1 
ei&na II,A.3, ,., 5, &, ?, 8, 9, 10, U, l2 ad l,J, 

........ 
Md at \lae cmd ot the paragr.:.ph "uhe i11J We •In, C 2 a. b11 aa1 

o\ber epltole ooverinc ot.bv O&M4 ol qaquoa e&laedecl da 

......... 'fb&t ack11Uoa lboQ1cl •n the viRee ot tile 

If n..oumq, ~· ~·t ot a=epU.aaa .. -., 

U.cl -. •4• ot AU paad 

'-' acaep&; Uae priad.~ .a:.r~-

..... it. 

' 



Jlr. BIICPIB (Fruoe) obleetecl, ill tM 1ntenet ot uaitos:lt7, 

retaloD b7 8wed81l ot tbe .-t• rete~ to b;y tha SVedillh 

~ative. With reaard to the 8Wi8a repn.sentatiw'• deaiN to 

..., .... .~~ inc1icat1ons of. plac6 names on the ro'Yerse side of sip 1 be 

.._..ted that S'ldtserl.ancl m:lsht ab&Dlon that practice in favour of 

&'I'S'Un1 which wen alnad;y in part.ial 'lse in thnt countr;r. 

'l'he CIL\IliWI proposed. the acldition of the words "used tor 8lJ7 

11Mliaa.tion which mq facilitate international traffic" after the 

tiret apj,ec.ran~e ot the word "sign'' in the second ~ne ot paragraph 2, 

cb would itself conaequt)Jltially require to be put 1D thtt plural. 
" ltlat amendment wuld. m.e-:t f!l"ler:t c11tficult7. 

Mr. PETIT (Belgilllll) thought it wuld be simpler merely to add 

1110rds "Unless one ot tbo5 approvEici dans appears thereon" atter the 

....-~neutral co~", the word "except" btdnc deleted.. 

Mr. R1IIPL!R (France) objected to the Chairmanls and the Bdgbn 

Npreeentat.ive' s amendments, on the ground that unifortraity Qf 

appttarancu wouJ.d there "tv be lost 1 and the reading of signs made more . . . 
fticult. He pointed out, that in fact onl.T two specific requests had. 

be• •de tor ch&Dies, Which caW.d easily be. covered ~~ at the end ot 

tbe paragraph, were acic1"" tM Jilrase "andm, 0.2 a and W, 0.2bn, 

Th~:~ C91111!ittce adpmciSl ibt PE!IlOJI proposal to ac:kl 1;bo wase 

•a nx. c.2tf. and In. c.2°• at. the end ot 'PN:!Fadl 2 £l AGl&l• s.· 
egt·to leave the list ot &XCeJZ'+m ops (or !urt,her a4clit¥QI• 

Al"Ucl~ 5 ot .Annex 4. 

Hr. T.lt.YLOR (United Kingdom) eonlidered that the purpose ot . 
rticle 5 would be better Nalised it th~ entire article were re-

4N.tted to read ae .tollows: "Signa !'1ttoc1 with reflecting devic..:.s ahall 

aflequatel7 clear and ~ch deVices ah.all not d&.zzle dr1 '""• n . 

Mr. Rl.MPIZR (France) saw no ditterence in meaning between the 

United Kingdom repreaentat.1'9'e•s revised text and the original. _,. 

The CHAIRMAN suggestad that the United ~iom repre$antative 

aubndt his proposed amendment in writing tor consid~ra.tion at t-he next 

meeting. . 
The meeting rosEl at 7.05 · p.m. 

,.. 


